

## **Committee Meeting Held @ Exmouth Rugby Club July 26<sup>th</sup>, 2019**

Start 1035

Apologise Morley Huxtable

Minutes Proposed By Ian Hickman Seconded By Bob Bawden. Carried.

CHAIRMAN'S REPORT & Items from last meeting minutes.

Urns still on hold as chair has not been home to arrange.

Electric Posts not been located possibly with a member who has is away.

Rally Box list to be completed. When all items have been located.

Hazard Tape 2 rolls in Rally Box.

Exmouth Rally 2020 booked & Cost £60.00 for 5 days.

The Committee agreed a donation for Exmouth Rally 2020 to Charity.

C of G's supplement to be changed at 2019 AGM to allow "Door to Door" with the minimum of distance as per Parking restrictions as lid down by Natural England.

### TREASURES REPORT

Awaiting the Banks statements for July 2019. So, the accounts can be forwarded to the

Accounts Certifier. These accounts will be published at the Group's A.G.M.

Stamping of Rally Books will stop at the AGM. Only FULL pages will be honoured.

As we have no RALLY Officer a site for the Valentines Rally will be looked at by the Committee.

Rally Book dates to include the last day before leaving i.e. Sunday 1200.

End of year accounts to be ready for delivery to Kate Jones at Malvern.

### SECRETARY'S REPORT

The contract for the 2020 Rally Book ahs been signed at delivered.

We have at present 255 card holders' members in this group. This does not include "Family Members" with the same membership number.

### A.O.B.

SOME Dog owners at this rally did not pick up their dogs deposits.

Next Meeting at Warcombe Farm

Meeting Closed at 1135